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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: BOE Temp rules Request for Changes

 

From: Cox, Paul <paul.cox@ncsbe.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; SBOE_Grp - Legal 
<Legal@ncsbe.gov> 
Subject: RE: BOE Temp rules Request for Changes 
 
Thank you for that clarification, Bill.  
 
Best regards, 
 
Paul 
 
From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 10:31 AM 
To: Cox, Paul <paul.cox@ncsbe.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; SBOE_Grp - Legal 
<Legal@ncsbe.gov> 
Subject: RE: BOE Temp rules Request for Changes 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
It is my intenƟon to recommend approval of all three rules as revised. 
 
William W. Peaslee 
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1939 
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 

From: Cox, Paul <paul.cox@ncsbe.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:27 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; SBOE_Grp - Legal 
<Legal@ncsbe.gov> 
Subject: RE: BOE Temp rules Request for Changes 
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We can make that change. Attached. 
 
Per your most recent email, are you not intending to recommend approval of .0102? 
 
 


